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(10)(2e)

| (0)ze)  [@NIMIA (10)2e) | (10)2e) || (10)(2e)  [@IrViulaliig 0)ce)

Sent: Tue 9/15/2020 3:30:37 PM
Subject: RE: Vion outbreak abstract for ESCAIDE 2020
Received: Tue 9/15/2020 3:30:37 PM

Hi
Yes, it is confusing that the term OMT is also used for the regional or local (hospital) settings.
So it has nothing to do with translation.

Good work IEIED)
Hope JERFDN likes it too.
I need him/Vion for my worms....

From: < (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>

Sent: dinsdag 15 september 2020 16:31

LI-H (10)(2e) } (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>;@rivm.n|>
Cc: (10)(2e) (LY @ rivm.nl>
Subject: RE: Vion outbreak abstract for ESCAIDE 2020

Hi,

I meant the smaller OMT for the Vion outbreak specifically (maybe it translates differently in Dutch?), not the
national OMT on COVID-19 as a whole.

Ok, I am sharing the report with. And will follow up on checking the questionnaires with a native speaker.

Kind regards,
(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)
European Public Health Microbiology (EUPHEM) fellow

National Institute for Public Health and Environment (RIVM)
Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 | 3720 MA Bilthoven | The Netherlands

I http://www.rivm.nl

rom: [EEIERSIGENEI Ol e ivrn.0>

Sent: 15 September 2020 16:08

(oize) B o)) [olulilig (o B (10¢s)  faliViil

(10)(2e) (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>
Subject: RE: Vion outbreak abstract for ESCAIDE 2020

Hi,
Indeed. The report has not been an agenda item at OMT. OMT agenda is based on specific issues /questions raised
by VWS.

Cheers HEOFD)

From: [EEEIN RN e rvm.oi>

Sent: dinsdag 15 september 2020 15:50

5 rivm.nl>
Subject: RE: Vion outbreak abstract for ESCAIDE 2020

Hi yes you can share with him.
I think the report as such was never discussed in the OMT; we did discuss the vion thing in the covid response team
meeting.
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FYI JUUIECIN is off-duty for some time due to personal cicrumstances.

Vriendelijke groet / kind regards,
RIVM -

31 AT

Sent: dinsdag 15 september 2020 15:35

(10)(2e) (QES R @ rivm .nl>

(10)(2e) (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>

Subject: FW: Vion outbreak abstract for ESCAIDE 2020

Dear [EE3)

I have just received a message from [USIEIR from Vion asking about the outbreak report (see below).

(10)(2e)

Wasn't the outbreak report already shared with the members of the OMT and Vion? Is there some
confidentiality issue? I wouldn’t want to contradict your communication as coordinator/spokesperson of the
OMT...

Shall I email Martijn the report? I guess he is interested in the version, including the comments with the
codes of the employees (attached). Or alternatively, we can use the censored version that we shared with
ECDC and does not include any mention of Vion (also attached).

As for the questionnaires, I'll email JEUIEIN for the scans of the paper questionnaires for the two cases
mentioning symptoms. There might be something hand-written that a native speaker could read.

Kind reiards,

{10)(2e)
European Public Health Microbiology (EUPHEM) fellow

National Institute for Public Health and Environment (RIVM)
Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 | 3720 MA Bilthoven | The Netherlands

LEEEIED (10)(2¢)
M (10)(2e) )
E (10)(2e) Drivm.nl
http://www.rivm.nl

From: [ICEICTIN BGCECN < «ionfood.com>
Sent: 15 September 2020 15:13
(10)(2e) (10)(2e)

(10)(2e) (WD @ rivm.nl>
Subject: RE: Vion outbreak abstract for ESCAIDE 2020

@rivm.nl>

Dear IESQED)

Thank you for the final version and the feedback. You mention in some of your replies an outbreak report. Could you perhaps
already share that report with us? | would be very interested to read that. And let's soon have a look at the questionnaires
with interpreters.

Kind regards,
(10)(2e)

From: TN N c .
Sent: dinsdag 15 september 2020 14:50
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) [@igi¥iasWalb (10)(2e) | (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>;
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) (10)(2e) (10)(2e)

<UD @ erasmusmc.nl>; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @erasmusmc.nl>;
(10)(2e) (U@ erasmusmc.nl>; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) Drivm.nl>; IEUYED)]
(10)(2e)  [@fgVuRalre
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ce: INEEEDIN <O o ivn.ol>; I DN o ivin.o.>

Subject: RE: Vion outbreak abstract for ESCAIDE 2020

Dear all,
Thank you for the feedback and comments on our abstract for ESCAIDE 2020.

Please find attached the submitted final version along with a word file compiling all the comments and input.
I thought the discussion in the comments might be useful for the future manuscript drafts as well.

As for the ESCAIDE conference, please find below the expected timeline:

e by 16 October: expected notification of acceptance/rejection

¢ 2 November: deadline to confirm conference participation and upload poster

e 26-27 November: online conference
This year’s ESCAIDE is entirely online and without registration fee: https://www.escaide.eu/en/news-events/5-
things-we-need-tell-you-about-escaide-2020

If accepted, I will email you the poster draft around 16 October and will be grateful to receive your feedback
by 29 October.
If rejected, we have had at least a productive discussion (see attached docx).

Kind regards,

(10)(2e)
European Public Health Microbiology (EUPHEM) fellow

National Institute for Public Health and Environment (RIVM)
Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 | 3720 MA Bilthoven | The Netherlands

LFSIEL (10)(2¢)

E rivm.nl

I http://www.rivm.nl

From: [NEECON MM o rivr.ni>
Sent: 11 September 2020 17:41
(10)(2e) = (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) (10)(2e)
(10)(2e)
EEIREE - c o>

Subject: RE: Vion outbreak abstract for ESCAIDE 2020

Hi allen, even voor de duidelijkheid.
Dit gaat alleen om een abstract voor een poster/presentatie; het paper ligt zoals eerder afgesproken IRAS in

de lead INESI

Vriendelijke groet / kind regards,
(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

H (10)(2e)
Sent: vrijdag 11 september 2020 12:34
)' <D Duu.nl>; (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) @vionfood.com>; PO @ erasmusmc. nl>; [EEYIED)
[(EIEDI @ erasmusmc.nl>
(10)(2e) @rivm.nl>; (G M>
Subject: FW: Vion outhreak abstract for ESCAIDE 2020
Importance: High

Dear all,
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(UEOM an ECDC EUPHEM fellow at RIVM who has worked on the RIVM part of the VION study,
wants to submit an abstract on it to the ESCAIDE conference.
I suppose this is inline with the planned publication for which IRAS is taking the lead.
Could you please have a look and Ietmnow your comments and approval for your names as
coauthors?
Thanks

Vriendelijke groet / kind regards,

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

¢ror: ITCTEINN ST o v 1>
Sent: vrijdag 11 september 2020 09:54

To: EEIED) REFEM @ rivin.nl>; (10)(2e) Brivm.nl>

[ (10)2e) (Sl @ rivm.nl>; (10)2e) (10)2e) CHREH  (0re) B (ope [GRMeRNS

Subject: RE: Vion outbreak abstract for ESCAIDE 2020

Dear [EES] andiNEUED)

It is to follow up on our abstract on the Vion outbreak for ESCAIDE 2020.

Attached is an updated version with a few comments from my ECDC frontline coordinator. An
outstanding question is whether we know the number of employees at the Vion Boxtel location as of
June 2020 (maybe that was mentioned somewhere in the communication with Vion?).

Could you please let me know if we have any further comments/corrections from the partner
organisations (GGD, UU, EMC). Whom of them would like to be listed in the abstract co-authors list?

I am planning to submit it to ESCAIDE on the deadline day, Monday, 14" September. Could you
please email me any changes by the end of this week?

Kind regards,

(10)(2e)
European Public Health Microbiology (EUPHEM) fellow

National Institute for Public Health and Environment (RIVM)
Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 | 3720 MA Bilthoven | The Netherlands

T +313
™M

E rivm.nl

I httpz//www.rivm.nl

From: (10)(2e)
Sent: 04 September 2020 09:38

ICH (10)2e) & (10)(2e) [@EGInWRIPH (10)(2e) ) (10)(2e)
Cc: e @rivm.nl (10)(2e)

(10)(2e)
(10)(2e)

Drivm.nl>
@rivm.ni>; [ EEE S e iv.0)>

(10)(2e)
Subject: Vion outbreak abstract for ESCAIDE 2020

Good morning, [ nd REIIED)

Please find attached our abstract for ESCAIDE 2020, based on the Vion outbreak. Could you please let
me know if you have any comments/corrections?

Could you please circulate it further for approval of our partners (GGD, UU, EMC, etc) and let me
know the names and affiliations of the co-authors to list? I put “on behalf of the OMT”, so anyone not
listed is still acknowledged in some way.

The ESCAIDE submission deadline is 14" September, so it would be great if we can finalise it by 10"
September (I need some time for submission approval by my ECDC frontline coordinator too)
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Manﬁ thanks,
(10)(2e)

European Public Health Microbiology (EUPHEM) fellow

National Institute for Public Health and Environment (RIVM)
Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 | 3720 MA Bilthoven | The Netherlands

T +3130 (10)(2e)
M )(2e)
E rivm.nl

I http://www.rivm.n|

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden,
wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van
welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake,
you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks
inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.

www.rivim.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability

The contents and any attachments of this electronic mail message is confidential and may be privileged and
mtended only for the named addressees. Dissemination, forwarding, publication, copying or other use of the
message or attachments by any unauthorised person is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of
this e-mail, please delete thus message and any attachments and notify the sender immediately.

Internet e-mails are not necessarily secure. Vion Food Group does not accept responsibility for changes made to
this message after it was sent. No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by
this e-mail. It 1s the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

Vion Food Group accepts no liability for personal emails.
Vion Food Group may monitor e-mails for compliance and other purposes.

Please keep in mind our natural resources. Don't prit this email if it is not necessary.



